J.C. MORROW
LAND BANK BUILDING
KaANSAS CITY MoO.

February 9, 1943

Mr. F. C. Allen
University of Kansas
lawrence, Kansas

Dear Fhog:

Doubtless you will recall that a few days ago we
discussed probable action of the War Department as af'fecting
university and fraternity houses.

This morning, I was told that a man by the name of
Perkine is in charge of such activities for the War Deparc-
merit at the University of Kansas. I thought 1t might be
advisable to contact Mr. Perkins and ascertain 1if possible
his views concerning the purchase or renting of fraternity
houses. I will appreciate it if you will drop me a line
ziving me Mr. Perkins' initials and address and also your
views concerningz the immediate future of university life as

it would be affected by military activitiles.

May I congratulate you on your victory over
Towa State.

By the way, I wonder if it is possible Tor
Farl Falkenstein to save me four tickets for the Oklahoma
came on February 26th. I will appreciate it if you will
speak to Earl about this and have him send me a bill if he
can furnish the tickets.

Sincerely yours,

JCM/L



